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Ros Dyers - Re: TE33.86 - Events of Municipal Significance

From: Erin Andrews <eandrews(@hockeycanada.ca>
To: "rdyers@toronto.ca" <rdyers@toronto.ca>
Date: 11/18/2014 8:46 AM

Subject: Re: TE33.86 - Events of Municipal Significance

Attachments: MLSQ 2014-12-23-2015-02-05 WorldJuniors Beer Garden rvsd 09-11.pdf

Good morning Rosalind,

| just wanted to follow up from my note from November 5t below. In order to move forward with receiving
approval from the City of Toronto for our road closure application, Rita Hoy directed that |

Attached is a map of our event footprint, and as ocutlined in the map, our alcohol service is contained and will be
contained within the hours mentioned below.

MLSF and Real Sports Bar and Grill have taken over responsibility of licensing and service, but please feel free to
reach out to me if you have any gquestions or concerns.

If not, please respond and cc Rita Hoy (rhoy@toronto.ca) so that she is aware the you acknowledge and approve of
our alcohol serving times as a part of the larger event.

Thank you Rosalind,

Erin

From: Erin Andrews

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 12:44 PM

To: 'rdyers@toronto.ca'

Subject: Re: TE33.86 - Events of Municipal Significance

Good morning Rosalind,

I'm writing to follow up on Hockey Canada’s upcoming event the 2015 IHF World Junior Championships hosted in
Toronto at the Air Canada Centre from December 26-January 5th 2015, and would like to follow up on our liquor

license endorsement. Our endorsement was received on June 17, 2014

Maple Leaf Sports and Entertainment will be working with Real Sports Bar and Grill to ensure their liquor license
covers our intended serving area. | can put you in touch with our contacts at RSBG/MLSE for further details if
required.

In order for us to move forward with our road closure application, | need to obtain a letter from your office
approving our alcohol service times.

Please see the chart outlined below that signify our road closure times, our event times and our liquor licensing
times.

Event Date: Purpose: Road Closure Event Time Liquor Service times
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Jan. 2, 2015 Fan Fest 7:00am ~11:59pm | 9:00am — 10:00pm | 11:00am — 9:00pm

Jan. 3, 2015 Fan Fest 7:00am - 11:59pm | 12:00pm —9:00pm | 12:00pm - 8:00pm

Jan. 4, 2015 Fan Fest 7:00am —11:59pm | 12:00pm - 12:00pm - 9:00pm
10:00pm

Jan. 5, 2015 Fan Fest 7:00am - 11:59pm | 12:00pm — 12:00pm -9:00pm
10:00pm

Thank you for your consideration- | look forward to hearing back from you.

All the best,
Erin

Erin Andrews

Coordinator, Toronto — 2015 World Junior Championship
Coordonnatrice, Toronto, Championnats mondiaux juniors 2015
Phone (416) 548-9689

400 Kipling Avenue

Toronto, ON

M8V 3L1

eandrews@hockeycanada.ca

www.hockeycanada.ca
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